Ayt 22, 1957

El1 Paso Natural Gas Company
?, G, Box 997
Farrinoton, New Maxico

Attentiont My, E, J, Coel
Ret Arrlissztiom for Duel Completiom
of F1 Paso Hetural Gas Coznany
San Juan 2%3-6 Unit #68, 3K 13=-27=6
Near Mr, Ccel:
Ly this letier we are grenting tentative approval
for the dual complation of the above well in the Pilcturcd Cliffe
and Mesaverde zomes 23 & gas-gas dual, It 1s understood this well
will be equipped =s set out in your aprlication,
After final completion, epplication for administrative

aprroval should be made to Mr, A, L, Porter, Dox 371, Samia Fe,
New Yexicc, as sst out im Rule 112,

Yours very truly,

Umery G, Arnold
Supervisor, Distriect #3

FCA/re

ccs M, A, 1., Porter
Santa Fe



